





TONY GALLUCCI

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY



INFO

-  (724) 972-8031
-  tonygallucci78@gmail.com
-  Atlanta, GA
-  tonygallucci.com

BIO

Ambitious DP determined to deliver quality products while remaining true to a unique artistic vision. Deeply experienced in creative development, production, and post-production of Feature/Short films, commercials, events and live shows.

Experienced with Arri Alexa Mini, Red Raptor 8K/Komodo 6K, Sony FX3/FX6/FX9/A7 series/Venice 2, Canon EOS R5/C300 series and the Blackmagic Pocket Cinema 4K/6K.

SKILLS

- Cinematic lighting techniques
- Strong Communication
- HMI and LED lighting
- Visual Storytelling
- Camera Operator
- Drone Operator
- Editing/Color
 - DaVinci Resolve
 - Adobe Creative Suite
 - Avid Media Composer

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

D.O.P./PRODUCER

Freelance - Tampa, FL & Atlanta, GA

2020 - Present

- Film, light and color cinematic products for diverse clientele.
 - Products usually consist of: narrative films, music videos, advertisements, interviews, real estate, social media content and live events.
- Interact and collaborate with clients and peers.

D.O.P./COLORIST/1ST AC

Capsule 1-7 Productions - Atlanta, GA

2023 - 2024

- Lead and manage camera department.
- Design the looks and concepts for narrative, commercial and documentary projects.
- Execute camera tests with color charts to come up with lookbooks, create LUTS and design color palettes.
- Color Correct and Color Grade projects.

D.O.P./MEDIA SPECIALIST

Living Vogue Real Estate - Sarasota, FL

2021 - 2022

- Designed and ran the in-house studio for social media vlogs, podcasts, advertising and self-promotion for real-estate agents.
- Staged and shot promotional photography and videography for official social media accounts and various media outlets like blogs, corporate websites and digital magazines.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS (NARRATIVE FILM) 2024

Ringling College of Art & Design

GPA 3.7/4.0

Faculty Scholarship

Isabel Anchin Endowed Scholarship

Best Of Ringling Jr & Sr Year

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE (DIGITAL CINEMA) 2021

State College of Florida

GPA 3.8/4.0

Film Program Scholarship

Live Event Media Production Certificate